June 19, 1959

Dacresa Corp.
P. 0. Box 396
3cottsdale, Arizona

Gentlemen:

On May 27, 1959, we sent you a copy of ;ggéaation
for Dual Completion®™ of cur Breeek FMD-.22i, s 506~
tion 13, T 26 K, R 7 W, Rlo Arrida County, New Mexice.
This application was submitted to the New Mexico 04l Con-
servation Commissdon for administrative appreval., We have
since heen notified by the Commission that the mechaniocal
arrangement of the cempletion does nct fully satisfy eon~
ditions necessary fer administrative approval.

¥We are therefore submitting another application which
provides for a Pictured Cliffs, Mesa Verde, and Greenhorn
triple completion, wtilizing three strings eof tubing as
shown on the attached diagrammatic sketeh.

An electrical log of this well and & plat shewing
ownership of acreage offsetting the seetion in whick the
well is loczted accompanied the copy of application sent
to you Mgy 27, 1959.

Yours very truly,
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June 193 1959

Brookhaven Qi1 Cempany
P. O. Box 396
Seottsdale, Arizena

Gentlemens:

On May 27, 1959, we sent you a eopy of "Appliecation
for Dual Completion® of our Breeeh FMD-224, ﬂﬁl&, See~
tion 13, T 26 ¥, R 7 W, Rie Arriba County, New Kexise.

This applicavion was submitted te the New Nexico Of1 Con-
servation Commission for administrative appreval. We

have since been notified by the Commissien that the mechan-
ical arrangement of the completion does not fully satisfy
conditions necessary for administretive approval,

We are therefore submitting another spplication which
provides for a Pictured Cliffs, Mesa Verde and Greenhorn
triple completion, utilizing three strings of tubing as
shown on the attached dlagremmatic sketch.

An electrical leg of this well and & plat showing
ownership of acreage offsetting the section in which the
well is located acccmpanied the copy of application sent
to you May 27, 1959.

Very iruly yours,
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June 19, 1959

Hr. Robert K, Mead
3333 Republic Benk Building
Dallas 1, Texas

Dear Mr, Mead:

On May 27, 1959, we sent you a copy of “Applieation
for Dual Completion® of our Breeeh PMD-224, Nkt NE:, Sec~
tion 13, T 26 N, R 7 W, Rio Arriba County, Mew Nexliooe.
This application was submitted to the New Mexico Uil Con-
servation Commission for administrative appreval. We have
since been notified by the Camsission that the mechanieal
arrangoment of the completion does net fully satisfy con~
ditions necessary for administrative approval.

Ve are therefore submitting another application which
provides for a Pictured Cliffs, Mesa Verde, and Greenhorn
triple cempletion, utilizing three strings of tubing as
shown on the agttached diagrammatie sketch.

An electrical log of this well and a plat showing
ownership of acreage offsetting the section in which the

well is located accompanied the copy of application sent
to you May 27, 1959,

Yours very truly,

CAULKINS OIL COMFPARY

2 \“Z 2t ézézzﬁ i

FGiw

gc New Mexico (il Conservation Commission

bee Jasen Kellahin
International 0il Corp.
AFH
Field Office
File



June 19, 1959

El Paso Katural Gae Company
F. 0. Bex 997
Farmington, New Mexico

fttention: Mr. D. N, Canfield
Gentlemen:

On May 27, 1959, we sent you & copy of *iApplication
for Dual Completicn® of our Breesh PMD-224, NEiNELX, Sec~
tion 13, T 26 N, R 7 W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexice.
This application was submiited te the New Mexico Qil Cen-
servation Commission for administrative appreval. We have
since been notified by the Gommission that She meechanical
arrangement of the completion does not fully satiasfy con-
ditions necessary for administrative approval.

We are therefors submitting another application which
provides for a Fictured Cliffs, Mesa Verde, and Greenhorn
triple completion, utilising three strings of tubing as
shown on the attached diagrammatic sketeh,

An electirical log of this well and a plat showing
ownership of acreage eoffsetting the seetion in which the

well is located aceompanied the ceopy of spplication sent
to you May 27, 1959.

Yours very truly,
CAULKINS OIL ClMP-NY
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June 19, 1959

Pubge Petroleun Company
P. 0. Box 1419
Albuquerque, New Mexice

Gentlemen:

On May 27, 1959, we sent you & copy of "Application
for Dual Coampletion® of our Breesh PND-224, ts Sec-
tion 13, T 26 N, R 7 W, Rieo Arriba County, New Mexice.
This application was submitted to the New Mexico 011 Cen-
servation Commission for administrative approval. We have
gince been notified by the Commission that the mechaniecal
arrangement of the completion does not fully satisfy con-
ditions necessary for administrative approval.

We are therefore submitiing asnother appliocation which
provides for a Pictured Cliffs, Mesa Verde and (reenhorn
triple completion, utilising three sirings of tukdng as
shown on the attsched diagrsamatic sketch.

An electrical leg of thls well and & plat showing
ownership of acreage effsetting the section in which the
well is lecated accompanied the seopy of application sent
to you May 27, 1959.

Yours very truly,
CAULKINS OIL COMIANY
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Mr. Daniel S. Nutter

New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Confirming our telephone conversation of last Monday, we have
discussed the running of an Otis Side Door Choke on tubking with
Otis Engineering Company and have found that a standard model
choke can be altered at one of our local machine shops so that
it can be locked in the choke seating nipple.

During the hearing of Case Number 1722 you suggested that the
choke would be more trouble free if locked in place in the seat-
ing nipple to prevent unnecessary vertical movement. We surely
agree with your suggestion and if our Application to Triple
Complete Breech PMD-224 is approved, the choke will be locked
in the seating nipple.

Thanks again for your interest and help in this matter,
Yours very truly,

CAULKINS OIL COMPANY 7
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cc New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, Aztec, New Mexico
A, F. Holland



